



ENRIQUE VARSİ ROSPIGLIOSI

Lima, 1964

Enrique is a lawyer specializing in Civil Law, Corporate Law, Real Estate Law, as well as litigation and arbitration. His experience covers Contracts, Family Law, Torts and Liability and Inheritance law.

He is a registered arbitrator and mediator for the Lima Bar Association, the Lima Chamber of Commerce Center for National and International Mediation and Arbitration Center, the Dispute Analysis and Resolution Center at the Pontificia Universidad Católica, and the Susalud Mediation and Arbitration Center. He is a member of the working group in charge of revising and suggesting improvements to the Civil Code (2016).

He is a full professor at the Universidad de Lima and an associate professor at the Universidad Nacional Mayor de San Marcos. He has authored: Person's Rights Treaty, Family Law Treaty and Property Law Treaty.

Education

- Lawyer from the Universidad de Lima (1991).
- Phd in Law from (1998) and Master's in Civil and Commercial Law (1996) from the Universidad Nacional Mayor de San Marcos.

Experience

- Lazo, De Romaña & Gaffiuffi Abogados Law Firm 2008 – 2016.
- Duany & Kresalja Abogados Law Firm 2004 – 2008.
- Estudio Loayza & Varsi Abogados Law Firm 1991 – 2004.

Teaching

- Professor in Civil Law: Person's Rights and Family Law at the Universidad de Lima.
- Professor in Civil Law: Property Rights at the Universidad Nacional Mayor de San Marcos.

Memberships

Lima Bar Association.